RESOLUTION NO. 501

A RESOLUTION REQUESTING APPROVAL OF BID FOR REMOVAL OF NOXIOUS
VEGETATION IN THE CITY OF WILSONVILLE

WHEREAS, the city staff has prépared a report on the above
captioned subject which is attached hereto as Exhibit "A"; and

WHEREAS, interested parties, if any, have had an opportunity,
through the bid process, to be heard.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City
of Wilsonville does hereby adopt the staff report attached hereto as
Exhibit "A", with the recommendation(s) contained therein and further
instructs that action appropriate to the recommendation(s) be taken.

ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Wilsonville at a
regular meeting thereof this 15th day of _ Jguly , 1985, and filed with
the Wilsonville City Recorder this same date.
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A. G. Meyer, Mdyor

ATTEST:
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"EXHIBIT A"

CITY OF WILSONVILLE

MEMO

July 15, 1985

DATE
TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL
FROM: DEE THOM

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF BID FOR REMOVAL OF NOXIOUS VEGETATION

Proposals for bids were advertised in four seperate newspapers for a
period of two weeks for the removal of noxious vegetation. One bid
was received from Landscape Enterprises, Inc.

David Schafer, President, submitted a bid as follows:

Per 1,000 sq. feet $ 2.50
or

Per average 6,000 sg ft lot 15.00

Per acre 27.50

Hauling excess brush, lTitter, etc. cutting down trees is an additional
charge as listed:

Per manhour 11.50
Per truck hour 6.50

Landscape Enterprises met the bid specs as requested in the bid proposal.
RECOMMENDATION:

City Council accept Landscape Enterprises, Inc.bid as stated above.
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